
i, CJ 
State of Florida it 

e /+ pddus2*2 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

~ 

DATE: February 3 1,2006 

TO: Ann Cole, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative 
Services 

Sonica Bruce, Economic Analyst, Division of Economic Regulation FROM: 

RE: Docket No. 0.50449-WU - Dixie Utility Company. 

Please place the attached consumption reports for the month of April-December 2006 
from Dixie Utility Company, as required by Order No. PSC-06-0378-PAA-W, in the above 
Docket file. Thank you. 
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Sonica Bruce 

From: Joseph Gabay [JGabay@uswatercorp.com] 

Sent: 
To: Sonica Bruce 
Subject: Holiday Monthly Report-PSC 040606.xls 
Attachments: Holiday Monthly Report-PSC 040606.xls 

Tuesday, January 30,2007 1 :00 PM 

Sonica, 

Please find the Holiday Utility report requested for the most recent quarter ended Dec. 31, 
2006. 

Dixie Groves will follow. 

If you need any changes in the presentation of data, please advise. 

Thank you, 

Joe Gabay 

Accounting Services Manager 

U.S. Water Services Corporation 

4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard 

New Port Richey, FL 34652 

Tel: 727-848-8292 x 212 
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Fax: 727-848-7701 
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333 2,525,000 6,415.60 



Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 

New Port Richey, FL 34656-0398 
P.O. BOX 398 

I 
I I 

Report for the Month of June, 2006 

Prepared By: Joseph G. Gabay 
I I I I I I I 

Residential Service 

Meter Sizes # of Bills # Gallons Sold $ Revenue Billed 
I , I I 

518" x 314" 3131 2,243,000 I 6,508.101 

518" x 314" 
I I I I I I I 

~ 

4" 

6' 

334 3,237,000 8,957.24 



Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 398 
New Port Richey, FL 34656-0398 

I I 

6' 01 

Meter Sizes I#of Bills I I #  Gallons Sold I I $  Revenue Billed 

314' 
I I I I I I I 

518" x 314" 21 01 21.401 

6" 0 

Total - General 10 569,000 $2,153.77 

335 1 2,196,000 1 $10,099.501 



Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 398 
New Port Richey, FL 34656-0398 

I I 

All Customers 

I I I 

Report for the Month of August, 2006 

Prepared By: Joseph G. Gabay 
I I I 

330 2,016,000 $10,098.84 



Total - General 

All Customers 

10 761,000 $2,745.13 

331 2,350,000 $1 1,136.28 



Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 398 
New Port Richey, FL 34656-0398 

Report for the Month of October, 2006 

Prepared By: Joseph G. Gabay 
I I 

Residential Service I 1 I 

Meter Sizes # of Bills # Gallons Sold $ Revenue Billed 
I 

518” x 314“ 307 3,210.36 Base 

314” 
1,179,000 3,526.76 

I ”  

61,000 194.04 

FI nnn 24.64 
1 112“ 1 53.50 Base 

3” 

4” 

6‘ 

Total - Residential 31 8 1,248,000 0 $7,276.80 

General Service 

I I I I I I I 

I I I I I I I 
314” 



Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 398 
New Port Richey, FL 34656-0398 

Total - General 

I I I I I I I 

I I I I I I I 

10 696,000 $2 ~ 544.93 

I I I 
Report for the Month of November, 2006 

PreDared Bv: JoseDh G. Gabav 

All Customers I 3261 0 )  2,176,000 I 

Residential Service 1 I I I 

$1 0,647.88 I 

Meter Sizes # of Bills # Gallons Sold $ Revenue Billed 
I 

J 
518" x 314" 305 3,271.70 Base 

314" 
1,390,000 4,281.20 

1" 10 267.50 Base 

1 112" 1 5.35 Base 
90,000 277.20 

I I I I I I I 
2" I 

6" 



Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 398 
New Port Richey, FL 34656-0398 

I I 

1" 

1 112" 

2" 

Report for the Month of December, 2006 

Prepared By: Joseph G. Gabay 

3 80.25 Base 

4 214.00 Base 

1 85.60 Base 

89,000 353.12 

175,000 539.00 

244.000 751.52 

Residential Service 

Meter Sizes # of Bills # Gallons Sold $ Revenue Billed 

Total - General 

518" x 314" 305 3,240.67 Base 

314" 
1,266,000 3,841.78 

10 508,000 $2,044.89 

1" 10 267.50 Base 

1 112" Base 
79,000 164.32 

3251 01 1,853,000 I $9,559.16 1 

4" 

6' 


